
KENAI PENINSULA BOROUG.H.; 
Office of the Borough Clerk 

14.4 North Bink_ley Street 

Soldotna, AK 99£?69 

Phone 907-714-2160 
Fax 907-714-2388 

. Johni Blanke~ship, MMC 
Borough Clerk 

TO: 

THRU: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

MEMORANDUM 

Dale· Bagley, Assembly President 
Kenai Penjnsula Borough Assembly Members 

Johni Blankenship, Borough Clerk/~) ·1
111 

.. 

Michele ~urner, Deputy Borough Clerk ei Vtf'). 
J~ly 28; 20~5 

Ordinance 2015-19-04: Authorizing the Acquisition of Re.a~ Property LC?cated 
at 254· N .. Binkley· Street, Soldotn,a Alaska on Behalf -of Central· P-eninsula 
Hospital, Appropriating$ from the CP'GH, Inc._ Plant Replacement and 
Exp~nsion Fund for the Purchase, and Atithorrzing · an ·Amendment. to the 
CPGH, Inc. Lease-and Operating Agreement (Mayor) 

. ' ' 

The Central .Ken~i Peninsula Hospital Service Area board has address-ed the ~eferenced 
matter at their last meeting.· 

Please amend the second to last Whereas to read as follows: 

. ' 

WH,EREAS, . the Central Ke.na.i Peninsula Hospital Service Area .~oard, a.t its. meeting of 
July 13, 2015 recommended approval by unanimous ~o~sent; and . 

-Thank you. 


